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RFP 2465 Ambulance and Medical Transport 
 

No questions have been received to date.  

 

RFP 2470 Fitness and Wellness Services and Equipment 
 

No questions have been received to date.  

 

RFP 2475 Document, Information, and Equipment Lifecycle 
Management 
 

Q: In Attachment B, regarding Section 7.0 DELIVERY AND FREIGHT CHARGES, 
based on the requested services, it would seem as if these questions are not 
applicable. Can LOC confirm that these questions can be marked not 
applicable by bidders?   

A: Yes, any parts of Attachment B that are not applicable to the Proposer's 
proposal can be marked as not applicable.  

 

Q: Can the vendor submit pricing for each year factoring in the economic 
adjustments / increases for the base and optional years? 

A: Yes, there are no restrictions or limitations to how a Prosposer desires to 
structure their pricing schedule proposal.  
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RFP 2480 Temporary Structures and Fencing 
 

No questions have been received to date.  

 

RFP 2485 Amphibious Rescue Vehicles and Equipment 
 

No questions have been received to date.  

 

RFP 2490 Drug Screening Services and Related Supplies 
 

Q: Our company security policies may not let us upload sensitive documents to 
a storage space like Box. May we email our response to the rfp@orcities.org 
email address if we find there are issues with uploading our documents? Or 
mail the proposal to the Salem address with a thumb drive copy? 

A: Currently, there is no option to submit a proposal outside of what is 
outlined in the solicitation. Fortunately, we have had zero issues with a 
proposer uploading to Box. Technically, LOC can choose to amend the 
solicitation. I cannot assure you this would warrant an amendment, but you 
may want to factor that into your timeline if you believe it is a concern.  

 

Q: What is the anticipated start date for this contract?  
A: The contracting part is expected to begin on February 17, 2025. How long it 

takes to execute the agreements is primarily based on how long it takes for 
the vendor to review and finalize any possible redlines.  

 

Q: Please verify that the LOC will allow for vendor insurance to include the LOC 
as an additional insured per written contract and name as a certificate 
holder, without specifically naming the LOC on policies. 

A: Correct, it is not required to name the LOC on the policy specifically. 
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Q: Can the LOC specify how many participating agencies, nationwide, are 
currently actively part of this cooperative? How many participating agencies 
are purchasing from one of the LOC's cooperative contracts currently, 1) 
within Oregon and 2) outside of Oregon?  

A: Approximately 200 OR cities are members of the LOC. NPPGov has 50,000+ 
government members. Member purchasing information for both member 
organizations is not available to share.    

 

Q: Does the LOC have an estimate of how many of the participating agencies 
will utilize this cooperative for the purposes of substance abuse testing 
(non-employment versus employment drug testing)? Have a number of 
existing agencies expressed interest? 

A: The solicitation is an Interstate Cooperative Procurement Solicitation and 
does not pertain to any specific project(s). The purpose is to provide 
members immediate access to pricing when needed, help reduce expenses 
by eliminating multiple requests for proposals, and obtain discounted 
pricing through volume purchasing.  

 

RFP 2495 Technology Hardware, Software, and Related Services 
 
Q: Can you confirm that response item 4.5.6 Exceptions to the Solicitation, 

should be from the Terms and Conditions listed in the RFP as well as the 
Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement?4.5.6 Exceptions to 
the Solicitation, should be from the Terms and Conditions listed in the RFP 
as well as the Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement? 

A: Exceptions to the Solicitation are specifically for the solicitation. The LOC 
Master Price Agreement and NPPGov Vendor Administration Agreement can 
be redline if awarded. The IGA cannot be redline.  

 

 

 

 



The League of Oregon Cities RFP Question and Answers 
Request for Proposals published on May 27, 2024 Version 1 

 

 3 

RFP 2496 Corrections Supplies and Services 
 

No questions have been received to date.  

 

RFP 2497 Nutrition and Hygiene Products and Services for 
Corrections and Government 
 

No questions have been received to date.  

 

RFP 2498 School Safety and Security 
 

No questions have been received to date.  
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